The Student Senate of the UNIVERSITY OF
Associated Students of the University of Washington Ml WASHINGTON

established 1994 Session XII

ASUW Student Senate Steering Committee

10-27-2005

Minutes

Respectfully Submitted by Senate Secretary Travis McCoy

|. Call to Order and Roll Call

Alex Kim called the meeting to order at 3:03PM.

Alex Kim-present

Erin Shields-present

Travis McCoy-present
Travis Grandy-present

Lee Dunbar-present

Hala Dillsi-present

Jon Lee-present

Derek Hazen - present

Sam Al-Khoury — arrived late
Cailin Magruder - present
Shawn Fisher - present
Jerome McCuin — arrived late
Alvin Chen - present

Rene Singleton —not present

Il. Approval of the Agenda

A motion was made to approve the agenda. Seconded. Passed without objection.

[ll. Chair's Report

Alex Kim clarified the call for quorum that was made during the last meeting.

Alex explained that the decisions of the chair are always open to appeal, and that he would
explain that more clearly in the future.

Derek Hazen asked if division or roll call is debatable.

Alex Kim responded it is not, but that it can only take place with the approval of the chair,
and that he could rule it dilatory if he so chose.

Alex noted that for the Legislative Agenda, senate is required to perform a roll call for its
approval.

Travis Grandy noted that in a roll call he would only call names that senate chairs marked
as present.

Husky Union Building 104C —206.543.1780

http://senate.asuw.org — asuwsen@u.washington.edu
Rav 257728 _ Qonttlo TAJA QR10R



The Student Senate of the UNIVERSITY OF
Associated Students of the University of Washington Ml WASHINGTON

established 1994 Session XII

Shawn Fisher asked when senators needed to sign in.
Jon Lee said senators were allowed to sign in at any time last year.

V. Officers’ Reports

Erin Shields said that Senate Buddies are contacting each other this week to get
acquainted.

She said that co-sponsors can be emailed to her and that she would pass them on to
Travis McCoy to be modified on the website.

She said she attended hall caucus this week and that it was a very positive experience.

She said she is also looking into bringing in Doctor Brosello and Dr. Wise for a public
forum next quarter.

Travis McCoy said he has been attending hall caucus meetings and is very excited about
their potential to serve as a voice for residence hall students.

He noted that the minutes from the previous meeting included excerpts of the discussion
regarding the legislative agenda, and that he expected complete transcripts of the
discussion for second readings.

Travis Grandy said another commuter senator is being appointed.

He noted that a bowling night is being organized on Tuesday, November 29" and that no
theme was being planned.

V. Leqislative Referral

R-12-8 A Resolution in Support of Fair Trade Coffee Campus

Shawn Fisher moved to refer to general affairs. There was no second.

Jon Lee moved to refer the legislation to campus affairs. Seconded. Passed without
objection.

VI. Approval of Committee Appointments

Alex Kim noted that there were senators who needed to be appointed to committees, but
that he didn’t have the list.

Jon Lee moved to allow Alex to appoint only the four senators who are waiting to be
assigned to committees without approval of the Steering Committee. Seconded.

Husky Union Building 104C —206.543.1780

http://senate.asuw.org — asuwsen@u.washington.edu
Rav 257728 _ Qonttlo TAJA QR10R



The Student Senate of the UNIVERSITY OF
Associated Students of the University of Washington Ml WASHINGTON

established 1994 Session XII

Erin Shields said she would clarify whether that was within Steering’s power.

VII. Approval of the Senate Agenda

Alex Kim said he would like to get the meetings started at 5:15 in the future, and
encouraged committee chairs to wrap up meetings on time.

Alex said the CEO of the Bookstore was planning on giving a 20-minute presentation.
Jon Lee moved to limit the the public forum to 40 minutes. There was no second.

Hala Dillsi moved to allow 15 minutes for the presentation and 15 minutes for Q&A.
Seconded.

Lee Dunbar said communication with the CEO was needed to make sure he understands
the importance of the Q&A period.

Hala Dillsi asked how long presentations generally lasted last year. She said it was
important that senate be able to discuss the issue and not have the majority of time be
taken up with a presentation.

Shawn Fisher said senators would want to discuss other issues than the patronage
refund.

Lee Dunbar said Bryan Pearce would most likely be focusing on the patronage refund and
the many ways that the bookstore serves students.

Erin Shields read from an email she had received from the CEO stating that the
presentation would be approximately 20 minutes.

Lee Dunbar suggested limiting the discussion period to 15 minutes, and allowing an
additional 15 minutes for discussion.

The motion passed.

Erin Shields noted the CEO would be the main presenter and would also have members
of the Bookstore Board of Trustees as well.

Alex Kim said he would be strictly enforcing that time limit.

Hala Dillsi suggested Alex have senators direct their questions to the presenter they wish
to address them.

Alex Kim said discussion of the Legislative Agenda was going to proceed section by
section, with 10 minutes allowed per section, with time being extended as necessary.

Husky Union Building 104C —206.543.1780

http://senate.asuw.org — asuwsen@u.washington.edu
Rav 257728 _ Qonttlo TAJA QR10R



The Student Senate of the UNIVERSITY OF
Associated Students of the University of Washington Ml WASHINGTON

established 1994 Session XII

Alex said debate on the entire agenda would be allowed at the end of all of the individual
sections during which structural issues could be addressed.

Alex said that a roll call vote would then be needed to approve the agenda.

Derek Hazen asked how long Alex expected the debate would take.

Alex Kim said he was under heavy pressure from OGR to get the agenda passed next
meeting. Alex said he intended to discuss the agenda for as long as was necessary and

predicted it would take an additional week.

Jon Lee asked if Alex would be letting senate know that it would have the time to debate it
as necessary.

Alex Kim responded that he would. Lee Dunbar said he would address the issue with
OGR.

Travis McCoy said it was important that officers take note of when senators are no longer
totally engaged so as to ensure an engaged discussion.

Hala Dillsi said Alex should have the Senate Liaison talking about the substantive issues
of the Legislative Agenda, with OGR addressing historical and precedent issues.

Jon Lee asked Alex to remind senators to direct all comments toward the chair.
Shawn Fisher moved to approve the agenda. Seconded. Passed without objection.
Erin Shields said the Arts & Entertainment committee will need a liaison shortly.

Lee Dunbar said he would look into the issue of whether the committee is officially active
or not

VIll. General Discussion

Shawn Fisher asked if GPSS has a liaison and whether there was a way to get more input
on GPSS activities or not.

Hala Dillsi said she attends GPSS meetings, and that Sean Kellogg also provides
information on important issues.

Alex Kim said it was an oversight on his part and that senate would eventually have a
liaison to GPSS.

Alex Kim said if officers or committee chairs ever have any issues, they are welcome to
talk to him outside of steering meetings, as he is aware of the time constraints of steering.

Husky Union Building 104C —206.543.1780

http://senate.asuw.org — asuwsen@u.washington.edu
Rav 257728 _ Qonttlo TAJA QR10R



The Student Senate of the UNIVERSITY OF
Associated Students of the University of Washington Ml WASHINGTON

established 1994 Session XII

Alvin Chen asked when Alex needed winter schedules.

Alex Kim responded he needed them as soon as possible.

Sam Al-Khoury asked about the possibility of moving the meeting this quarter.

Alex Kim said it would probably be more realistic that it be changed next quarter.

Erin Shields addressed the previous issue of allowing Alex to appoint the four senators
who are currently awaiting committee assignments. She said there was no rule against
delegating that ability.

Jon Lee made his motion again that Alex be allowed to appoint the 4 current senators to
their committees without further approval from Steering. Seconded. Passed without

objection.

IX. Approval of the Minutes

The motion was made to approve the minutes as amended. Seconded. Passed without
objection.

X Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn. Seconded. Passed without objection.

The meeting adjourned at 3:52.

Husky Union Building 104C —206.543.1780

http://senate.asuw.org — asuwsen@u.washington.edu
Rav 257728 _ Qonttlo TAJA QR10R



